From: Mckenna, James J CIV (US)

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 1:24 PM
To: kurt.kochan@deq.virginia.gov
Cc: Maly, Mary Ellen CIV USARMY IMCOM AEC (USA); jody. hawks (Jody.Hawks@baesystems.com);

Losano-Ramsey, Ellen A.; 'Pace, Anthony'; Gross, Kimberly U CIV USARMY CENAB (US)
(Kimberly.U.Gross@usace.army.mil); ‘Wright, Rebecca'; 'pizarro.luis@epa.gov'; Johnson, Chad M CIV
USARMY JMC (USA); Lyons, Bridgett E CIV (US); Howell, Jeffrey T (Jeff) CIV USARMY (USA)

Subject: RE: Draft Final QAPP - Former Trench Mortar Range MRS Project - Radford AAP
Importance: High
Kurt,

I’'m resending Tony’s email to note that a certification letter will follow for the subject plan as well as to copy the Blue
Ridge Office, EPA, JIMC and AMC with the Weston Kiteworks transfer site link which is
https://westonsolutions.kiteworks.com/w/AFhrQOmW?7bxZkbQ9AKkGkRv4kbKZNfABQzkIrIRUA3HUel

Tony, Please note and add the additional cc recipients to your system so they are able to download the QAPP.

Thanks in advance for your support of the Radford Army Ammunition Plant Installation Restoration and Munitions
Response Programs.
Jim McKenna

From: Pace, Anthony <pacea@WestonSolutions.com>

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Gross, Kimberly U CIV USARMY CENAB (US) (Kimberly.U.Gross@usace.army.mil)
<Kimberly.U.Gross@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Maly, Mary Ellen CIV USARMY IMCOM AEC (USA) <mary.e.maly.civ@mail.mil>; Mckenna, James J CIV (US)
<james.j.mckennal6.civ@mail.mil>; jody. hawks (Jody.Hawks@baesystems.com) <Jody.Hawks@baesystems.com>;
kurt.kochan@deq.virginia.gov; Losano-Ramsey, Ellen A. <Ellen.Losano-Ramsey@WestonSolutions.com>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Draft Final QAPP - Former Trench Mortar Range MRS Project - Radford AAP

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the

authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

Kim —

Weston is pleased to present the Draft Final Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPP) for the Former Trench
Mortar Range MRS project at Radford Army Ammunition Plant. Due to its size, we just submitted the QAPP
pdf to all parties through the Weston Kiteworks transfer site.

Kurt —we are requesting VDEQ comments within 60 days.



As presented in the Final Project Management Plan, hard copies are also being submitted to USAEC (one copy)
and RFAAP (two copies) for their records.

If anyone requires any additional information, please let me know.
Thanks.

Tony Pace

Principal Project Manager

Weston Solutions, Inc

2 Eaton Street, Suite 603

Hampton, VA 23669

(757) 819-5310 (office)

(757) 362-2461 (cell)

Anthony.Pace@westonsolutions.com < Caution-mailto:Anthony.Pace@westonsolutions.com >
ORI

The Trasted bakgrater ior SusTanahle Sebalions

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and attachments may contain information which is confidential and
proprietary. Disclosure or use of any such confidential or proprietary information without the written
permission of Weston Solutions, Inc. is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the
sender by return e-mail and delete this email from your system. Thank you.



